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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAE gétls'gIONS
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 1141 ~6) P 2FR THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)J" nn

THE STATE C';-f:bp"\’ C) -t .LHNDICTMENT NO: 2023-GS-32-01627; 01629
Eal:s ')L : r» C

Vs, )

)

) ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT’S MOTION
HARVEY LEE GOCDWIN, ) TO RECONSIDER SENTENCE (SEX OFENDER

DEFENDANT ) REGISTRY)
)

This matter comes before the Court upon Defendant’s Motion to Reconsider Sentence,
specifically the sex offender registry, that was ordered pursuant to Defendant’s plea to Assault and
Battery in the Second Degree and Unlawful Conduct Towards a Child, on April 9, 2025.
Defendant’s motion was filed on which was filed on April 16, 2025. The State filed a response to
Defendant’s motion on April 29, 2025.

After consideration of the arguments from counsel, the State, and the record, the Court

respectfully denies Defendant’s Motion to Reconsider the sex offender registry.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED. /7 Lﬁ A

TheH fiorable ef)raR M%Caslm
Presi gJudge

Lexington, South Carolina
May 2025
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'STATE OF SOUTH CAROCLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

)
)
'3
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2024G83201627
V8. )
)
Harvey Lee Goodwin ) AWV 2024A3210201148
AKA: _ } Date of Offense: 04/01/2023 .
Race: White Sex: Male Age: 41 } S.C. Code §:. 16-3-600(D)(1)(b)
poB: _SSs#: ) CDR Code #: 3413
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# _ SID# )
)

*COLYes O No[d CMVYesONo[ HazmatYes O No [l
In disposltion of the above Indictment comes now the Defendant who was {J CONVICTEDOF or & PLEADS

TO: Assault and Battery- Second Degree

In violation of §  16-3-800(D)(1)(b) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# 3413

NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT O SERIOUS [O MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1stor CSC w/minor 3')

o i Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
Tedugels & A O 5. to Grand Jury. (def.'s iniials)
The plea is: Without Negotiatlons or Recommendation, [0 Negoliated Sentence, (0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
M 103933 A JWW‘ 0298
Solicitor v SC Bar # Defenda Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [E‘S/tate Department of Correction  [_] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ._., ’2 dayslmontime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONGURRENT or [] GONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: DA 4 65 3 QDI & 2 q

The Defepdanl s to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.,
& [ (daysimonihs
] ificlude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[l The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C, § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Harvey Lee Goodwin INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2024GS3201627

SPECGIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 sSubstance Abuse Counseling E/Co(mgleuon of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[] Attend Vec. Rehab, Or Job Corp o Contact with Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
EJ/ Mental Health Counseling [J Mayserve W/E

beginning:
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours

[1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S,C. Code § 17-25-135.

1 other:

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [[] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fihe: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of 8 Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A){1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 RS
§14-1-211 (A)(2){DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2885 (DUI Assessment) $12 [y
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $7%
§14-1-213 (Drug Courl Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70{b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 %
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea s
3% to County (if paid in installiments) TBD g
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[ §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

$
M Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: o (,Q\’\UL/ e, Judge Code: L a
Court Reporter: \fx\—l Y S Sentence Date: ¥ L L {lq =
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)

)
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )

)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2024683201629

Vs, )
)
Harvey Lee Goodwin Y AW 2024A3210201150

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 04/01/2023
Race: _ White Sex: Male Age: 41 ) S.C.Code §: 63-5-70(A)(1)
DOB: S5#: ) CDR Code#: 2481
Address: L )
City, State, Zip: - ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )

)

"COLYes ONoO CMVYesONo[ HazmatYes (0 No O
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 00 CONVICTEDOF  or PLEADS

TO: Unlawiul Conduct Towards a Child

In violation of § 63-5-70(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2481

8 NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS O § 17-25-45

(CSGC wiminor 1 or CSC w/minor 3)

- ke Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
The charge is: & Asindicted, O Offense, o to Grand Jury. {def.'s inltlals)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negoliated Sentence, 0O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

%%% 105933 %%/W’Wm low398

SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [Béitﬂ Department of Correction [[] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of % daysimomcs;yfars ﬁne Served (] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment

0i$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with prabation for

months/years and subjec! to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

The tence shall run
CONCURRENT or [] CONSEGUTIVE to sentence on: A0 86 32 DI /

[_Ta/'rhe Defendant~s fo be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
) é days/m

s/months
O Foinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Harvey Lee Goodwin INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2024GS3201629

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[J Altend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp Q/No Contact with Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
IB/Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WIE
beginning:
Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

iral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other; mjﬁﬁi{ fg;pt_é__) g—m [,/_an,; 4@.4/'&{’//%,@1)

[l RESTITUTION: [0  Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: (] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 {A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 1L
§14-1-211 (A}(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2985 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding} $25 $CX
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §
3% to County (if paid in inslallments) TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 §
[} & 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

OTAL s les Al
A Presiding Judge: /) 1.2 4&1/@4@

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 4) e Ve ) Judge Gode: ~ 7.9
Court Reporier: &u.) Sl Smfa ~ Sentence Date: o 7[ q {/ P2
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